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From: i

Sent: Tue 11/17/2020 9:43:04 AM

Subject: Re: COVID-19, cancer and vaccination TO DO LIST
Received: Tue 11/17/2020 9:43:54 AM

Everybody should check how to include the controls in the hospital system.

RIVM members explore the opportunity for getting in an early stage one batch of one vaccine for this trial in the 3 hospitals.
The protocol will be finalized and circulated.and 5.1.2e

The Lab manual/SOPs will be circulated SSRES

Letter to ask Pharma companies for unrestricted research grant support, last check than mailing by the dedicated people.
VOICE budget will be finalized and circulated.

Discussion with IKNL about number of similar patients in the Netherlands, to capture the size of the population is initiated.

Discussion with IKNL about data management support we be the 17% of November.

One-pager to be created why this study in this patient population. societal impact, size of the population, information for
other vulnerable patient populations and what we need, namely in an early phase. Moreover, make clear what we need,
namely one batch of the same vaccine, for this trial in the 3 hospitals in an early stage. To be provided tomwhen
ready.

mmﬂl check questionnaire items, including the one from LifeLinesmill give feedback
re

garding questionnaire Pienter (https://www.rivin nl/en/pienter-corona-study). Ik zie op de website alleen staan dat de
questionnaire naar ze gemaild is als participant niet de questionnaire zelf.

All centers will inform their PharmDs.
It is agreed to share the protocol with transplant doctors (tas.

mwill explore the further possibility to get funding from the Postcode Loterij.
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Next meeting November 30, 2020, 9 pm. Zoom link will be provided.

best regards

Department 0! ME[CJ Oncology - University Medical Center Groningen - University of Groningen

Visiting Address: Hanzeplein 1 - Roon 9713 GZ Groningen - The Netherlands
Postal Address: UMCG - Department of Medical Oncology DA11 - PO Box 30.001 - 9700 RB Groningen - The Netherlands

von: L (XED)

Verzonden dlnsdag 20 oktober 2020 9:05

Onderwerp: COVID-19, cancer and vaccination

Wanneer: maandag 2 november 2020 21:00-22:00.
waor A

Join Zoom Meeting

5.1.2h

Launch Meeting - Zoom
us02web.zoom.us
Zoom is the leader in modem enterprise video communications, with an easy, reliable cloud platform for video and

audio conferencing, chat, and webinars across mobile, desktop, and room systems. Zoom Rooms is the original
software-based conference room solution used around the world in board, conference, huddle, and training rooms,
as well as executive offices and classrooms. Founded in 2011, Zoom helps businesses and organizations bring their
teams together in a frictionless environment to get more done. Zoom is a publicly traded company headquartered in

San Jose, CA.

Meeting ID:
Passcode:

Dial by your location
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Zoom International Dial-in Numbers - Zoom
usO2web.zoom.us

Zoom is the leader in modern enterprise video communications, with an
easy, reliable cloud platform for video and audio conferencing, chat, and
webinars across mobile, desktop, and room systems. Zoom Rooms is
the original software-based conference room solution used around the
world in board, conference, huddle, and training rooms, as well as
executive offices and classrooms. Founded in 2011, Zoom helps
businesses and organizations bring their teams together in a frictionless
environment to get more done. Zoom is a publicly traded company
headquartered in San Jose, CA.

De inhoud van dit bericht is vertrouwelijk en alleen bestemd voor de geadresseerde(n). Anderen dan de geadresseerde(n)
mogen geen gebruik maken van dit bericht, het niet openbaar maken of op enige wijze verspreiden of vermenigvuldigen.
Het UMCG kan niet aansprakelijk gesteld worden voor een incomplete aankomst of vertraging van dit verzonden bericht.

The contents of this message are confidential and only intended for the eyes of the addressee(s). Others than the addressee(s)
are not allowed to use this message, to make it public or to distribute or multiply this message in any way. The UMCG
cannot be held responsible for incomplete reception or delay of this transferred message.



